GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: February 5, 2021

SUBJECT: TRAFFIC SIGNAL OUTAGE

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

North Long Lake at Herkner and TC West High School, Garfield Township

*The traffic signals were damaged due to an accident.

*Existing signals will be dark/non-functional.

*IIluminated sign boards will have a message warning that the light is dark. They will be placed just West of
Zimmerman Road and just West of Herkner Road, on North Long Lake Road.

*North Long Lake Road will have the Right-of-Way. Vehicles coming off of Herkner and out of the school
will need to obey the temporary stop signs.

*The Signals will be dark until further notice.

*Please use caution in this area.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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